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Circumstance of Accldent

ON 54,08 AT 7.10PM, | WAS DRIVING ALONG ANG MO KIO AVE 6 TOWARDS YISHUN, ON REACHING ANG MO
KID AVE 5 TRAFFIC JUNCTION, MY FRONT VEHICLE STOPPED DUE TO RED LIGHT | LIKEWISE STOPPED MY
VEHICLE AND AT THIS JUNCTION. | FELT A GREAT IMPACT FROM MY REAR AND LATER NOTICED THAT GY
6236H HAD COLLIDED ONTO MY REAR PORTION

STATEMENT RECORDED BY CHONGMENG
(IDAC PAYA UBI TEL NO: 6841 0055)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE(S) /| PROPERTIES

Vehicle Registration Mumber GYG6236H

Detalls of Properties

Vehicle Make / Model / Colour RENAULT KANGOO
MName of Drivar LIM TOW YONG, KEVIN
NRIC/Passport Number 572305062

Contact Number

Addrass

Insurance Company Name
Detalls Of Witness

Name

Phone Number




_Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Annie Koh <annie koh@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, @ April 2019 1:48 PM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/04/2019
Hi LKK,

Please take note of the Olc and claim number for GBEG149R and SLKS0148,

3 TECH PARK
CRESCENT
TUAS TECH
SIN SHENG PARK Susan /
FIDNA | MT/D953065- ENGINEERING | SINGAPQRE GE63
1 SHEN 002 GHEG149R | SERVICES 638129 G585 FBB4174% 1507417
1 KRANJI LOOP
JARED MT/1033601- WORLD AUTO | SINGAPORE Daniel /
5 Liu 002 SLES0148 PFTELTD 739535 3621776 SLCA1S0R 25219

VWarmest Regards

Annie Koh
Senior Admin,
Maotar Insurance
T +65 64307899

www.income.com.sg

u Income

From: Annie Koh

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2015 10:44 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/04/2019

Re-send

Warmest Regards

Annie Koh
Senlor Admin,
Maotor Insurance
T +65 64307899

W income.com.sg

u Income

.,-n




Nivitha (LKK Autn!

From: Annie Koh <annie koh@income.comsg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 2:20 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/04/2019
Hi LKK,

Please take note of the OIC and claim number for PARABZU**

566 WOODLANDS
SERENE FOAD [MANDAI Winnie Chai/ | 14:00-
4 LM MT/1039440-001 | PABSBIU CONNECT 3 ESTATE] 9850-9666 16:00

Warmes! Regards

Annie Koh
Senior Admin,
Motor Insurance
T +65 64307899

WWW.income.com.sg

(7 Income

= s g

EEEER

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 2:01 PM

To: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>; Teng Ken Leang
<kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/04/2019

Dear Annie,
Thank you for the assignment

Please be informed that PA8482U (Connect 3) is not in the workshop, repairer arrange on 10/04/2019.

Best Regards,

G.Nivithal Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: assignments@ | kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)



From: Annie Koh

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 9:24 AM

To: 'assignments@Ilkkauto.com’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/04/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

WorkShop WorkShaop WorkShop | Survey
5N | OiC Claim MNo. Vehicle Namg Addrass Contact Time DIVEH DOA
3 TECH PARK
CRESCENT
TUAS TECH
5IN SHENG PARK
PENDING ENGINEERING | SINGAPORE Susan /
1 ADVISE GBEE149R | SERAVICES 638129 GBE3 9595 FEBAITAX | 15/7/17
& BENDI
ROAD,
MT/1039158- VERMOGEN SINGAPORE Pita f 8358
2 ATHARL | DD2 SLCEZ30E ACE FTELTD 622504 3031 SGY33nl | 5/4719
4B TOH GUAN
ROAD EAST
"O1-121
ENTERPRISE
HUB
DAVTD MT/ 1039006 SINGAPORE ! 6266
| BHUA 002 SMC166K BP AUTO GLAS86 0555 SLOM30IX | 4/4/19
566
WOODLANDS
ROAD Winnle
PENDING IMANDAI Chan f 14:00-
4 ADVISE PARARIU CONMNECT 3 ESTATE) 9850-9666 | 1600 FBNS354L | 22/3/15
1 KRAMNII
Logp
PEMDING WORLD AUTD | SINGAPORE Daniel /
5 ADVISE SLKS014R PTELTD 735535 &3621776 SLC21%0R | I%/2/18

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Annie Koh

Senlor Admin Assistant, Motor Insurance
T+65 6430 7899

WIWW. INCOMEe COm.Sg

(fIncome

e (O fana

noEn




Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plsass ot COMBL ”I e dataids of the sccidant o apesd up the clabma

procass

L. Thin Form must ta complatad by the Polleyholdsr and/oe ihe Authorissd Driver,

1, |nformaton proviced must e as iethful and acourstes e possibis. Any willul misrepreseraton or wilalding of maeel facts may slow

raprachate polkoy Ratily

ELITRNCEH cOrfikntees 10

4. The xsue and sccapiancs of B Form &y insurence companied i nol on sdmission of palicy baodity an tha pan of the Fsurmnce companiss

5. Any falsa reporting may be referred to the Palics for imvestigation.

@, This report will Ba lz~warded by tha inaurers of e GIA Records Managems=| Centre established Dy the Geaneml Incrance Assocsation af Bingmpore [EWA) far

yrg mnd Eat cop

T. By the kedgemant of His reaport 10 ihe inserens. you heratry consen 10 the arct

Hoseaaid

a of en mepcrt Wil Tor & Tes, bha mads svallabils o Bppl

Wc by inErERlE pEThE
ving of the sepor Bt (he canim @hd o coplas of the mpen beeng made availabie

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accidant
Exact Location Of Acalident

Country/Stote of Loss

05042070 1746

04/04/2018 20:45

AYE (TUAS) AFTER BUONA VISTA EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicla Ragistration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Mamea Of Registered Ownar
NRIC Na

Emuil Addrass

Mablle Phans Mo

Alemative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vahicle was baing used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under yaur awn insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Na, Please stale action 1o ba takan
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Flaet Policy

Policy Numbsar

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

HRIC No

Dale Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expariance

Gander

Mabilla Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumbar

EMail Address

SMC168K

TAM JI PUNG, GILBERT (CHEN JIPENG)
SET1TIT4F

BERT.A7&EGMAIL.COM

(LOCAL) +65-88580698
OTHERS-88580698

TOYOTA
CAMRY

PRIVATE USE
NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

PNPV2018-00001768

TAN JI PUNG, GILBERT (CHEN JIPENG)
SAT1IT14F

Q2051887

CUTDOOR

0042009

2 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +85-86580658

OTHERS-88580698
BERT B7@GMAIL COM

Page 1 of 18



Address

Poslcods
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
It Mo, Redationstip of the Driver with the Insurea

Vehicle Registration Number af Driver's Cwn
Vahicla

Insurance Company of Drivers Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant

Weathar Condinons

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any forsign vehicle Invalved in this accident?

MNumbar of vehicles (including own vahicla)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injurad conveyad fo haspital by
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have bean approachad by unknown persanis)
soliching/offering accldant clalms assistance

Number of Passangers (Including Driver)

Passangar 1

Detatls of Police Action
Was the accident reportad to the palica™
If ¥es, Please state which Police Station

Police Statlon Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of infended Prosecution given?
It Yes.agamnst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLKX 680 JURONG WEST CENTRAL
§OT-205

B40880
KO
OWNER

CHAIN COLLISION
RAINING
WET

NO
9
NO
NO
YES
NO

LEONG Jia SIN
FEMALE

NAME
GENDER:

YES

CLEMENTI POLICE DIVISIONAL HG (D DIVISION )

ROAD 20 CLEMENTI AVENUE 5 . POSTCODE: 129858 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NG 16800-T740000 - FAX NO: 67741705
NO

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH AND POLICE REPORT 0201940477009

Attachment(s)

Are accidan! photos available for attachment?
Was lhere any video caplured by Car Camara?
Was thare any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Numbar
Vahicls Make/Modal/Calour
Datails Of Proparias
Vahicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passpor Numbear
Contact Number

SLO4302X

PRIVATE CAR

Fage 2 of 18



Addrass
Postoode
Insuranca Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Drvar)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registrabion Numbar SKW3206C
Vahicis Makea Modal/Colaur

Details Of Properties

Vahicla Catagory PRIVATE CAR
HNamea of Dnver

NRIC/Passpon MNumibar

Contact Numbar

Addrass

Postcoda

Insurance Campary Namea

Mature Of Damage

Ma, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

Vehicle Reglstration Mumber SLVZZ63L
Vahicle Maka/Model/Colaur
Detalls Of Proparies
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Nama of Driver
NRIC/Pasapornt Numbsar
Contact Number
Addrass
Postcode
Insurance C mpany Name
Nature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passanger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4

Jehicle Registration Numbar sSJ0241227

Vahicle Maka/Model/Calour
Details Of Propartias
Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR
Mama of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbar
Address
Postoode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 5

Vehicle Ragistration Numbear SLVAT21A

Vehicle MakeModal/Calour
Distails Of Properties

Vehicle Catagary PRIVATE CAR



Mame of Drver

NRIC/Passport Mumbar

Contact Numbar

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

MNeture Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger (Including Drver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY &

Vehicle Hegistration Numbe: SLX4824P
Vehicle MakaModal'Colaur

Details Of Propertes

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Wame of Drivar

NRIC/Passport Nurmbar

Contact Number

Address

Pastoode

Insuranca Company Name

MNature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger (Including Drvers)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 7

Vahicle Regimtration Mumber SLDGD3ASK
Venicle MakeMaodel'Colout

Datails OF Propames

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Drves

NRICPasspor Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

MNature Of Damage

Mo, Of Fassenger (Including Dnver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 8

Vienicle Registranon Number 54335831

Vehicle Maka MNModeal!Colour

Datails Of Froparies

Vehlcle Catagory PRIVATE CAR
MName of Drivar

NRIC/Passpart Numbar

Contact Numbear

Address

Poslcoda

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver)
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Accident Sketch Plan
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SINGAPORE TR T

POLICE FORCE o

POLICE REPOAT |NP299)

Fence Station O O

Cleemank Dwvsion

20 Clamenrn Avehiie § SINGAPORE 179858
Ted by 1800-7720000

mﬂ;nﬂ?nh *Eﬁnmliu B [mm"o
Nama O trfotrnant Aiess
TAN JI PUNG L BERT FT BLK 030 JURONG WEST CENTRAL ' #07-208

Awpot! Yo DRT1ESLETOOR

S NGAPUEE MOGDC

IDTypel IONe

NEIC NO | SST117 140 Mot

Natonalty

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Oecupation Cide ¢f Birth th
Ihdgrar cosgned 1887 Covnese
WSITUL O Schoo! Namme

Date/Tare Of incdent

QOATI0NG 20,25 - 04042019 31 28 YE (TUAS) AFTER BUONA VISTA Z)IT
Brief details.

On ttae itated bime and dite | [EMC188K) was trovelihg along the staled venue on the nght mosl lane
An the front vehicks appled brakes. | ollowed sult Suddenly there was o huge mpact mm my rear and
pushed my vehice forward and collided onto (SLV2263L) After alighling, | checked on =1y wafw (| mang
Ji& S SEPTOS?26) ard reakesd thal (SLLMII2X) had colded onto me anid fesullitg 6§ S colemon

Iyobiing § cars
1®ELsY
ZND SLDAGASK
Sgruturs O DMicer Hecording The Feport: Sigruture Of tndosmant
The of the peticn makng tis
Not applcabie topoit hus authernizates by
Singlass No sigrature is requined
m-m-ulrnmn- Dot/ Time
Bbploable 05042010 1202
Cftcer In-Charga OF Case | |Ciassication 0F Cane
Autherticaten Stemp

Page Tof 18



IR0 SLAAGIAF
ATH SLVIT21A
5TH SJQ24132
6TH SLVZzEIL
TTH SMC 160K
BTH SKWIZDEC
OTH SLOQ4302N

SBT11T14F

CENTRAL 1 907205
SINGAPORE 640650

e » . . .. Tl'll Hmﬂ thm pesrncn s
Not appiicatie revert hus bov -wmm“;:ﬁ

| FngPass Ho signature s regured.
Signature Of intorpreter: Dt T
Not opplioatis DEUAI019 1202
Offcwr in-Chargs Of Case: Clasaification Of Csas: .
m Stwrp =

Fage B of 1B
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BP Auto

(UEN No. 53378133K ) Py
48 Toh Guan Road Esat #01-121
Enterprise Hub 5(608586)
Tel: 6266 0555 Fax : 6266 3155
TO : NTUC DATE : 7-Apr-19
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT JOB TYPE : T/P CLAIMS
ESTIMATE REPORT
OWNER PARTICULAR VEHICLE DETAILS
NAME VEHICLE NO. : SMC166K
ADDRESS MODEL / MAKE  : TOYOTA CAMRY
TEL. NO. CHASSIS NO. : MRO53BK4107017515
OWNER INSUANCE : FWD ACCIDENT DETAIL
POLICY NO. : PNPV2019-00001768 DATE : 4-Apr-19
TIME . 20:25hrs
PERSON INCHARGE
QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 01
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST
S/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
1|REAR BOOT LID 1§ 95090 | $ *# - 950.90
2|REAR BOOT LID LOGO EMBLEM 1] § 69.20 | § ak- 69.20
3|REAR BOOT LID CAMRY EMBLEM 1] s 7830 |5 «d — 7830
4|REAR BOOT LID SPOILER 1§ 989.30 | § A 989.30
S|REAR BOOT LID OUTER GARNISH 1 s 32510 ¢  A£» 32510
6|REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR LAMP LH/RH 2| § 290.40 | S« — 580.80
7|REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR LAMP BACK RUBBER GASKET LH/RH 2| § 59405 4% 118.80
8|REAR BOOT LID HINGE LH/RH 2| § 109.40| S A 21B.80
S|REAR BOOT LID INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM 1] § 24680 | S *  246.80
10|REAR BOOT LID RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LH/RH 2| S 39.40 [ $*™ T 78.80
11/REAR BOOT LID MECHANISM LOCK 1| s 26940 5 M 269.40
12|REAR BOOT LID WEATHER STRIP 1 § 19640 | § A, - 196.40
13|REAR TAILLAMP LH/RH 2| § 32010 | § " £40.20
14|REAR TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH/RH 2| § 57.80 | § «4 -~ 11560
15|REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL LH/RH 2| § 20790 | § /%” 415.80
16|REAR TAILLAMP BACK RUBBER GASKET LH/RH 2| § 67.90| S »L-13580
17|REAR BUMPER 1] § 48040 | § o  480.40
18|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH/RH 2| S 8540 (S ¢ +1170.80
19|REAR BUMPER INNER SIDE SHIELD LH/RH 2| S 5790 |5 «»=11580
20({REAR BUMPER SCREW COVER LH/RH 2| S 3960| S X 7920
21|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1] § 31040 | § irf— 310.40
22|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH/RH 2| S 14650 [ §  "¥41293.00
23|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH/RH 2| § 10190 | § ~ - 203.80
24|REAR BUMPER CORNER RETAINER LH/RH 2| S 9260 | $ ~t-" 185.20
25|REAR BUMPER LOWER LIP 1 § 1,292,60 | § & 1,292.60
26|REAR END PANEL _ e 1] $ 400,40 | S W/~ 400.40
27|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH 1] § 350.40 | $oM — 350.40

sL¥,



QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE D2
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST

S/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
28|REAR END PANEL BOOT LID ANTENNA SENSOR 1§ 369.70 | 5 T *7369.70
29([REAR FENDER LH/RH 2| S 2,569.10 | § /¥ 5,138.20
30|REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM LH/RH 2| § 34670 | S %~ 693.40
31|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 1| s 173.80|$ = *"173.80
32|SPARE TYRE PANEL 1 8 71050 [ § Ay 710,50
33|SPARE TYRE PANEL INNER TOP UPHOLSTERY BOARD 1l 20750 | 5 A~ 207.50
34|SPARE TYRE PANEL INNER TOP SPONGE 1 s 22390 %  **"223.90
35|SPARE TYRE SIDE PANEL LH/RH 2| 28070 | § A~ 579.40
36|SPARE TYRE SIDE PANEL INNER TOP SPONGE LH/RH 2| $ 269406 x 53880
37|SPARE TYRE 1] 32980|% * 32980
38|SPARE TYRE RETAINER LOCK 1] 79805 ¥  79.80
39[REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX 1 70140 | § % 70140
40|REAR EXHAUST END CHROME PIPE 1] $ 11390 % < 11380
41[REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING 3| § 69405 ¥ 20820
42|REAR EXHAUST ALUMINIUM HEAT SHIELD 1 § 123908 < 12390
43[EXHAUST MID PIPE 1| s 7504086 X 759.40
44|FRONT BONNET 1] s 88940 | § #F- B89.40
45|FRONT BONNET RUBBER SEAL NE 8630 . 8630
46|FRONT BONNET WEATHER STRIP 1| s 10150 $§ ¢ 10150
47|FRONT BONNET HINGE LH/RH 2| s 13980 | § /77~ 279.60
A8|FRONT BONNET DAMPER LH/RH 2| § 22670|§ A 453.40
49|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT 1| $ 24950 | § /249,50
50|FRONT BONNET MECHANISM LOCK 1| s 31650 | § &/~ 316.50
51|FRONT BONNET CABLE 1| $ 10970 § - 109,70 |-
52|FRONT BONNET RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LH/RH 2| § 3960 | $ M- 79.20
53| FRONT GRILLE 1] $ 289.40 | § &~ 289,40
54|FRONT GRILLE LOGO EMBLEM 1 5 82105 «+~ B2.10
55|FRONT GRILLE LOGO EMBLEM BASE 1] s 99.10 | $ oo~ — 99.10
56|FRONT HEADLAMP LH/RH 2| s 70140 | § o -1,402.80
57|FRONT HEADLAMP TOP PANEL LH/RH 2| $ 18120 $ [+t~ 362.40
58| FRONT BUMPER 1| § 560.50 [ § ~“ 560.50
59|FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTER GRILLE 1| s 196.20 | § ¢  196.20 |
60|FRONT BUMPER CHROME MOULDING LH/RH HIB 111608 22320
61|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP LH/RH 2| § 24040 (S X  480.80
62|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNSIH LH/RH 2| s 60805 * 12160
63|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH/RH 2| s 97.40 | § »{— 194.80
64| FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE 1 s 10940 [ $ 4~ 109.40
65| FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 s 29040 | § /-~ 290.40
66|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH/RH 2| s 13760|$ 7 27520
67|FRONT BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER 1 s 9140 S ¥ 91.40
68|FRONT BUMPER LOWER LIP 1] s 1,356.80 | § &' —1,356.80
69|FRONT FENDER LH/RH 2| § 656.80 | ,313.60
70| FRONT FENDER TOP GARNISH LH/RH 2| s 12680 | § ¥ 25360
71|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH/RH 2| § 19740 | § =" 39480
72|FRONT FENDER VVT-i EMBLEM LH/RH 2| $ 76.30 | § A% 152.60
73|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL B 81040 | $ #/ - B10.40
74|FRONT BRACE PANEL 1 s 24650 | $ [/ 7 246.50
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QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 03
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST
S/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
75|AIRCON CONDENSER 1 s 950.40 5}{?950.40 b
76| AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE LH/RH 2| s 13590 | § {7~ 27180
77|AIRCON FAN MOTOR 1| s 335906 33590 [ n~
78| AIRCON FAN BLADE 1] s 11590| s 11590 |«
79|RADIATOR 1§  1,05040| § ®591,05040 | WT~
80|RADIATOR FAN COWLING 1} s 25010 | § 7 250.10 {h
81|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR 1| S 335405 ° 335.40 |rw
82|RADIATOR FAN BLADE 1] § 1159018 7 11590 [
83|HORN 2| 5 103.40| § #' 206.80 1.5
TOTAL PRICE S 35,768.90
LESS -25% s (894223 'S0l
SUB TOTAL PRICE S 26,826.68 29/
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST
S/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNITS/NETT | TOTALS/NETT
1|REAR BOOT LID OUTER GARNISH CLIPS SET 1] s 40005 = 40.00
2|REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR LAMP CLIPS SET LH/RH 2| s 3000/ »  60.00 ¢
3|REAR BOOT LID INNER UPOHOLSTERY TRIM CLIPS SET 1] § 50005 *  50.00]an
4|AEAR BOOT LID 30 ALOY WORDING NUMBER PLATE WITH CAS|NG SET 1| 5 12000 | % % 120.00
4|REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS SET LH/RH 2| 5 30001 =  60.00
S|REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL SEALANT LH/RH 2| S a00|s X 80.00
6|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR SET 1] S 280.00 | § Zvut=’~280.00
7|REAR BUMPER CLIPS SET 1] § 60.00 | § 1 pee - 60.00
8|REAR BUMPER INNER SIDE SHIELD CLIPS SET LH/RH 2| s 20008 K 40.00 | Avwn
9|REAR END PANEL SEALANT 1] 5 8000 |5 4o~ -~80.00
10|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS SET 1| § 4000 | § (v~ 40.00
11|REAR FENDER SEALANT LH/RH 2| 5 100,00 | § 200.00 | « MA
12|REAR FENDER INSULATOR MAT LH/RH 2| § 18000(S *  360.00
13|REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM CLIPS SET LH/RH| 2] s 000 S %X 12000 v
14|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT WITH PRIMER SET 1] § 10000 | S * 100.00 | } win
15|SPARE TYRE PANEL SEALANT 1] § 12000 § ™~ 120.00
18|SPARE TYRE SIDE PANEL SEALANT LH/RH 2| § 30005 60.00
19|REAR EXHAUST GASKET 1] s 2500|858 A 25.00
20|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT CLIPS SET 1] § 60.00 | § zow — 60.00
21|FRONT GRILLE CLIPS SET 1] 4000 | S s0~<~ 40,00
22|FRONT HEADLAMP CLIP SET LH/RH 2| 5 2000| $ 20~ 40.00
23|FRONT BUMPER 3D ALOY WORDING NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING SE 1| § 120.00 | Spav- £6120.00
24| FRONT BUMPER CLIPS SET 1| s 60.00 | S ~<=5° 60.00
25|FRONT BUMPER LOWER UNDER COVER CLIPS SET 1] § 00| ¥ 4a0.00 M
27|FRONT BUMPER RUBBER LOWER LIP 1] 33500 | § < — 33500
26|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS SET LH/RH 2| s 5000|$ *  100.00 |
27|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP SET 1] § 4000 | S >  40.00 |y
28| AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE CLIPS SET LH/RH 2| § 20008 ¥ 4000 |7
29|RADIATOR COOLANT 1| § 8000 (S Wi~ BO.OD
TOTAL S 2,850.00

GO



QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE D4
CLAIMS DETAIL : LABOUR CHARGES AND SPRAY PAINTING REAR PORTION

7 o
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL 4y
BEATING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION 2,400.00 m-./
TO SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT _
PORTION & POLISHING AFFECTED AREA 1,800.00 /2!—’ v
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE 200.00 40
<0
TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK 80.00
TO CALIBRATE CHASSIS & CAR BODY BACK TO .
MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION 240.00 ‘?a 1
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL REAR PETROL st
TANK FOR FACILITATE REPAIR 250.00 A
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL REAR
WINDSCREEN PERFORM WITH WATER LEAK * WA
TEST 150.00
TO PERFORM TRANSFER REAR BOOT LID
MECHANISM & REALIGN BACK TO (O
MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION 150.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR BUMPER (S
REVERSE SENSOR WITH DISTANCE SETTING 80.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR EXHAUST
SILENCER BOX WITH REALIGN EXHAUST MID -
PIPE & RUBBER MOUNTING 180,00
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL INTERIOR
CARPET WITH OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS Lo
COMPONENT TO FACILITATE REPAIR 280,00
TO PERFORM CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE 15
TEST OF ACCIDENT PORTION 80.00
TOTAL

5,890.00




QUOTATION SUMMARY

PAGE 05

CLAIMS DETAIL : LABOUR CHARGES AND SPRAY PAINTING

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL ﬂ’l.i'u -
BEATING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION S 1,600.00 2
TO SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT 7 2D
PORTION & POLISHING AFFECTED AREA S 1,400.00
Z} o
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE S 140,00
'
TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK 5 B80.00 Ié
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL AIRCON
CONDENSOR WITH REFILL AIRCON b 7
GAS 5 120.00 11a2
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL RADIATOR
WITH REFILL RADIATOR COOLANT &
HIGH PRESSURE TEST $ 120.00 o 4320
TOTAL 3 3,460.00 N‘)\f\ .
- AN
11231.4¥ kb VST
-~ L%
3 }'-, WF
LR ﬂ(%(‘t@#:?r“‘
———— Lv =
(AR B 1-~) dﬁvﬂr
£Ib 13102 I -
ESTIMATE REPORT _ (D039 Quvl (M wpo
flopuv Lot q10,¢ r).
1}" ,TE tm_’,"‘ L b
TOTAL PARTS COST S 29,676.68 wl|e #
TOTAL LABOUR COST S 9,350.00
TOTAL REPAIR COST S 39,026.68 \ 2 ,{617
APPROVED DETAILS
™
EXCESS LEK Auto Consiltants hance notify
NO. OF REPAIR DAYS e Repairer of the following:
RE-SURVEY - y Beloceiatin: spray panting
= To dimplay damaged part(y] duneg resuropy
P/PORL/S » Pary prices a0e sutwec! 1z canfirmpsion
= Third party surviey i ot & “Witheut Prejudion” bass
* Mo degal modificanonid] v siowed
DATEJ"TT-ME OF SURVEY » Soppiemenary durme | masr e resurvtyed pnd
SURVEYED BY / FROM 8 subject 1o fnal aporval o insurance Company
CONTACT NUMBER v s
FAX NUMBER Eqgnature;
EMAIL ADDRESS Care:




'Euﬁkh ( Lkk)

BP Auto TaeP 19 -ok4ok
(UEN No. 53378133K )
48 Toh Guan Road Esat #01-121
Enterprise Hub 5{608586)
Tel: 6266 0555 Fax : 6266 3155
TO ¢ NTUC DATE : 7-Apr-19
ATTENTION ¢ MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT JOB TYPE : T/P CLAIMS
ESTIMATE REPORT
PAR VEHICLE DETAILS
NAME VEHICLE NO. : SMC166K
ADDRESS MODEL / MAKE  : TOYOTA CAMRY
TEL. NO. CHASSIS NO. + MRO53BK4107017515
OWNER INSUANCE : FWD DE Al
POLICY NO. : PNPV2019-00001768 DATE : 4-Apr-19
TIME : 20:25hrs
PERSON INCHARGE
QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 01
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST
5/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
1|REAR BOOT LID 1| % 95090 | § 4~ 95090 ¢
2|REAR BOOT LID LOGO EMBLEM 1] § 69.20 | § A= 9204
3|REAR BOOT LID CAMRY EMBLEM 1| 5 7830 | 5 wt— 7B304
— A EOTHBSPOER 15 58030--6—~A9e—080-30
- ; 14 PETIEVS IS <SWFET Y
6|REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR LAMP LH/RH 2| § 290.40 | §&d ~~ 580.80 ¥
7|REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR LAMP BACK RUBBER GASKET LH/RH 2| 8 59,40 | § Ah— 118,804
——ATREAR BOOT LD HINGEtH R AP
e e e e A1 e
— T REAR OO T HE-RUBRER-SHHBESTOPPERHHRH 2% SqAe————— 88t
11|REAR BOOT LID MECHANISM LOCK 1] § 26940 | § M- 269404
12|REAR BOOT LID WEATHER STRIP 1| § 196,40 | § A"~ 156404
13|REAR TAILLAMP LH/RH 2| 32010 | § O~ 6a0.204
14|REAR TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH/RH ~ 2| § 57.80 | § «t~ 11560 ¢
B T D VRSV D SN S VST
16|REAR TAILLAMP BACK RUBBER GASKET LH/RH 2| § 6790 |8 M 13580¢
17|REAR BUMPER 1| § 48040 | § o 7~ 48040 ¥
B e s S P P -5 BEAO T80
—HSREAR-B O PERNNER-SHBESHEE-HHARH 3 S0 r—x—tt580
—2BREAR-BUMAER SCRAEW COVER-LH R H . e
21{REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1] § 31040 | § hf— 310404
e i et e S st - -
23|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH/RH 2| § 10190 | 5 ™~~~ 203.80¢
24|REAR BUMPER CORNER RETAINER LH/RH 2| § 92,60 | § A" 185204
25|REAR BUMPER LOWER LIP | 1] & 1,292.60 | § 0 “1,29260 ¢
26|REAR END PANEL  _ plar- 1| § 40040 | § Wf -~ 400404
27|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH 1| § 350.40 | oM — 35040 ¢




QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 02
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST
s/N DESCRIPTION QryY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
~—ZEIRERR END PANEL BUUT LTD ANTENNA SENSOR s TEOIOTS 36570
—alpeRirErEERA 2590 5 7 51382
3o AR FENBER-NNER- L RHOLS TR TRV s AP O
s e b e % — Tt 1T
S SPAREFHREPANEL e
ey et b R b S ERCEE SR P eIty
bbb o e s e bbb A A 229901
T R aasaan B s
RS AR A RS HO R b 36548k —5is
e T R 4+ SPEET It
S P e L e et
—3 REAR-ENHALST-SHENCER-BON— = e
e e o T e e e o e e
—H R EAR PR AU ST RUBBER- MO HNTING S T30 20~
A2 REAREHHAEST AL M EATSH LS P ey
= e - 1 —F AT T
44|FRONT BONNET 15 889.40 | 5 7F— B89.40 ¥
N S e By e
B il tae 4 105010
47|FRONT BONNET HINGE LH/RH 2| s 139.80 | § 77" 279604
b b e AR S R
49|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT NE 24950 | § A{~"24550 F
50| FRONT BONNET MECHANISM LOCK B 31650 | 5 k[~ 31650 ¢
Lt NS N eI -t e T
52|FRONT BONNET RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LH/RH 2| $ 39.60 | § WA~ 79204
53|FRONT GRILLE HE 28940 | § A 28940
54| FRONT GRILLE LOGO EMBLEM 1] § 8210 | § A~ B2.10F,
55|FRONT GRILLE LOGO EMBLEM BASE il $ 99,10 | § pe=-— 99.104"
56|FRONT HEADLAMP LH/RH 2| § 70140 | § o -1,402.801
57|FRONT HEADLAMP TOP PANEL LH/RH 2| s 181.20 | § £~ 362407
58| FRONT BUMPER 1] 8 560.50 | $§ +— 560504
—SHFRENT-BHVPER-EOWER-CENTER-G R - s 1962015 f 19520
R R B R R HO A N Pty ittge
B e e 25 24040 1 ¢ X 45080
RN T AR ER O A NP AR NS R H e ot ey i
63|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH/RH 2| 8 97405 ~~ 19480F
64|FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE 1] 109,40 [ § &{~ 109408
65|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT HE 29040 | § b/~ 29040 ¢
T e et e et
—HFRONT BUMPER FEW-HEOHCOVER - GAAG-G— e
68| FRONT BUMPER LOWER LIP 1 s 1,356.80 | $ &—1,356.80+
S FHENTFENRE R 215 65680 |
FHERGNTFENDEA-TORGARMIS H-HH{RM —r St
4 ; Al ]
72|FRONT FENDER VVT-l EMBLEM LH/RH 2] s 7630 | 5 A 15260 ¢
73| FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 1] § 81040 | § 7/~ B10.40 ¥
74|FRONT BRACE PANEL 1| § 246.50 | 5 frf 7 246504




250.10 £ PHoTO
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$
$ (8,942.23) 4,319.87 -
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QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 03
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST
s/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
75| AIRCON CONDENSER 1] 5 95040 [ 5 7 950404
76/AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE LH/AH 2| § 13590 | § 1 —271.804
LT +1-5 EeC e - -
= e e ot e :
79| RADIATOR ES 1,05040 | § 7 1,050,404 PHOTO
80|RADIATOR FAN COWLING 1 § 25010 | § 7
—SHAADATOR FAN-MOTOR T4 8 e EErE— o 1o
—H AR FAN-BLABE 1N B
83|HORN 2| § 10340 | § 4/~ 206804
TOTAL PRICE 35,768.90 16,879-
LESS -25%
SUB TOTAL PRICE 26,826.68 5 657 ‘F’
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST
S/N DESCRIPTION QrY | UNITS/NETT | TOTALS/NETT
1|REAR BOOT LID OUTER GARNISH CLIPS SET 18 4000|5 = 40,00
2|REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR LAMP CLIPS SET LH/RH AIE 30005 W 6000
3|AEAR BOOT LID INNER UPOHOLSTERY TRIM CLIPS SET 1/ § 5000/ % 50,00
4 |REAR DOOT LD 30 ALOY WORDING NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING SET| 1 5 120005 A 12000
4|REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS SET LH/RH 2| § 3000/ 5 =~ 60,00
S{REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL SEALANT LH/RH 2] § 4000| 5 A 80,00
6|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR SET 1 s 280.00 | & £6@1+/-280,00
7|REAR BUMPER CLIPS SET 1] s 60.00 | § 1w~ 6D.004
8{REAR BUMPER INNER SIDE SHIELD CLIPS SET LH/RH 2[ s 2000(% x 40,00
9|REAR END PANEL SEALANT 1 s 80.00| § #on~80.00 )
10|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS SET 1] § 40.00 | § (@a” 40.004"
11|REAR FENDER SEALANT LH/RH 2| ¢ 100,00 | § 200,00
12|REAR FENDER INSULATOR MAT LH/RH 2| S 180005 * 360.00
13|REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM CLIFS SET LH/RH 2|5 BOO0| S X 120.00
14|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT WITH PRIMER SET 1§ 10000[§ *» 100,00
15|SPARE TYRE PANEL SEALANT NE 12000 * 12000
18|SPARE TYRE SIDE PANEL SEALANT LH/RH 2| S 3000|858 X 6000
19| REAR EXHAUST GASKET 15 25008 A 2500
20| FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT CLIPS SET B 60,00 | § 20w~ 60.004
21|FRONT GRILLE CLIPS SET i 5 40.00 | § /0w~ 40.004
22|FRONT HEADLAMP CLIP SET LH/RH 2| § 20.00 | § 20+ 40,009
23| FRONT BUMPER 30 ALOY WORDING NUMBER FLATE WITH CASING SE| NE 120,00 | St 6€120.007
24| FRONT BUMPER CLIPS SET 1 § 60.00 | § m>" Yo 60.004
25|FRONT BUMPER LOWER UNDER COVER CLIPS SET B 40008 X 4000
27|FRONT BUMPER RUBBER LOWER LIP il § 33500 | § 4 — 335004
26| FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS SET LH/RH 2| 5 s0.00(5 A 10000
27|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP SET 1 § 40005 ¥ 4000
28| AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE CLIPS SET LH/RH HIE 2000(% % 4000
29| RADIATOR COOLANT 1] § B0.00 | § W+ B0.004

TOTAL

$ 2,850,00 @35 .00 ‘



QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 04

CLAIMS DETAIL : LABOUR CHARGES AND SPRAY PAINTING REAR PORTION

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL

/bo®
Viiaa

BEATING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION 2,400.00

TO SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT

PORTION & POLISHING AFFECTED AREA 1,800.00 / 200

TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE 200.00 fo
30

TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK B0.00

TO CALIBRATE CHASSIS & CAR BODY BACK TO

MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION 240.00 K

TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL REAR PETROL

TANK FOR FACILITATE REPAIR 250.00

TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL REAR

WINDSCREEN PERFORM WITH WATER LEAK *

TEST 150,00

TO PERFORM TRANSFER REAR BOOT LID

MECHANISM & REALIGN BACK TO (0

MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION 150,00

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR BUMPER Loy

REVERSE SENSOR WITH DISTANCE SETTING 80,00

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR EXHAUST

SILENCER BOX WITH REALIGN EXHAUST MID o

PIPE & RUBBER MOUNTING 180.00

TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL INTERIOR

CARPET WITH OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS Lo

COMPONENT TO FACILITATE REPAIR 280.00

TO PERFORM CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE Lo

TEST OF ACCIDENT PORTION 80.00

TOTAL 589000  3,440.00




QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE D5

CLAIMS DETAIL ;: LABOUR CHARGES AND SPRAY PAINTING

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL W :
BEATING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION 5 1,600.00
TO SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT ?5,5._
PORTION & POLISHING AFFECTED AREA 5 1,400.00
% >
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE $ 140.00
Lo
TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK $ 80.00
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL AIRCON
CONDENSOR WITH REFILL AIRCON N
GAS S 120.00 -
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL RADIATOR
WITH REFILL RADIATOR COOLANT &
HIGH PRESSURE TEST 5 120.00
TOTAL 3 346000 |.9%0.00
Tl VST
- /
W
41 <t TP~
L]
r[wua *‘{ﬁv T ’
LAt by
ESTIMATE REPORT QuvC (M
M
TOTAL PARTS COST § 29,676.68 yTo Apeh vl
TOTAL LABOUR COST $ 9,350,00
TOTAL REPAIR COST 5 30,026.68 \
APPROVED DETAILS
EXCESS
NO. OF REPAIR DAYS Faris : 12,659.63
RE-SURVEY SH -
P/PORL/S : 835.00
DATE / TIME OF SURVEY 13.49 f:’
SURVEYED BY / FROM Lobour - 4. 370.
comerom ka3
EMAIL ADDRESS Ls Less 2%: 3.562.93
1%, 261. 70

.Euwfsuwl § 4.380.00 (|2 dr.ys}




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

adm BmE . §1 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
/_. TEL 6258 3561 FAX. 6258 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 16-8607198-R
| DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref CS/INC 18006301/T 1gd3e2
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date  01-08-2019 M"Mﬂ"”lmmm
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: DAVID PHUA Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, 5L0 4302X Veh. Inspected SMC 1BBK
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1039006-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ANMIE KOH Assign Date 09042019
1) Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA CAMRY c.C 1998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No, MRO53BK4107017515 Colour WHITE
Odometer 208354 KM Steering IN OCRDER
Brakes IN ORDER Madification SPORTS RIM
Ganeral GOoOoD
3, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[215/55 R17 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/55R17 PIRELLI 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 PIRELLI 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. A General Information
Accident Date  04/04/2019 |inspect Date / Time ~ 09/04/2019 (0415 PM )
Survey held at BP AUTO - 48 TOH GUAN RD EAST #01-121
Repairer
Sa. | Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

|5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIM&TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 12 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
§1 Uibi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408633
TEL 6256 1561 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. No: 199607108R GST Reg. No. 18-BE0T188-R Page Mo 1 of 6
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMC 166K
[REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT LID BENT 85090 950.80
1|REAR BOOT LID LOGO EMBLEM NECESSARY £9.20 £9.20
1|REAR BOOT LID CAMRY EMBLEM NECESSARY 78.30 78.30
1|REAR BOOT LID SPOILER TO REPAIR SEE 986.30
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT LID OUTER GARNISH TO REPAIR SEE 32510
LABOUR
2|REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR LAMP LH / RH @5280 40 cut 580.80 580.80
2|REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR LAMP BACK RUBBER NECESSARY 118.80 118.80
GASKET LH/ RH @%59.40
2|REAR BOOT LID HINGE LH / RH @%$108.40 TO REPAIR SEE 21880
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT LID INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM NOT NECESSARY 246.80
2|REAR BOOT LID RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 78.80
@539 40
1|REAR BOOT LID MECHANISM LOCK BENT 269.40 268 40
1|REAR BOOT LID WEATHER STRIP TWISTED 186.40 186.40
2|REAR TAILLAMP LH / RH &%320.10 CRACKED 840.20 84020
Z2|REAR TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH / RH @357 80 NECESSARY 115.80 115.60
2|REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL LH / RH @3207 80 TO REPAIR SEE 41580
LABOUR
2|REAR TAILLAMP BACK RUBBER GASKET LH/RH NECESSARY 135,80 135.80
@e67.90
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 480.40 480.40
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH / RH @385 .40 NOT NECESSARY 170.80 o
2|REAR BUMPER INNER SIDE SHIELD LH / RH @3%57 .80 NOT NECESSARY 115.80
2|REAR BUMPER SCREW COVER LH/ RH @%3860 NOT NECESSARY 79.20
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 310.40 31040
2 %EsﬁﬂﬂsléHPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 293.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH/ RH @%101.90 NECESSARY 203.80 20380
Z2|REAR BUMPER CORNER RETAINER LH / RH @$82 60 NECESSARY 185.20 18520
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER LIP CRACKED 1,292 60 £00.00
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #071-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL B258 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Reg No: 198607188R GST Reg. No. 19-8507188-R Page No.-2 ot &
0 i X = BN (P Vo ]
ay ~ Descrption of Parts | condition oA |
1|REAR END PANEL BENT 400.40 400.40
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 350 40 350.40
1|REAR END PANEL BOOT LID ANTENNA SENSOR NOT NECESSARY 365.70
2|REAR FENDER LH/ RH @$2568.10 TO REPAIR SEE 513820
LABOUR
2|REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM LH / RH NOT NECESSARY 683.40
@$346 70
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOLILDING NOT NECESSARY 173.80
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 710.50
LABOUR
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL INNER TOP UPHOLSTERY BOARD |NOT NECESSARY 207 .50
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL INNER TOP SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 22380
2|SPARE TYRE SIDE PANEL LH/RH @%288.70 TO REPAIR SEE 579.40
LABOUR
2|SPARE TYRE SIDE PANEL INNER TOP SPONGE LH/RH |NOT NECESSARY 538.80
@$268 40
1|SPARE TYRE NOT NECESSARY 32980
1|SPARE TYRE RETAINER LOCK NOT NECESSARY 79.80
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX NOT NECESSARY 701.40
1|REAR EXHAUST END CHROME PIPE NOT NECESSARY 113.80 -
3|REAR EXHALIST RUBBER MOUNTING @568.40 NOT NECESSARY 208.20
1|REAR EXHAUST ALUMINIUM HEAT SHIELD NOT NECESSARY 123.80 -
1|EXHAUST MID PIPE NOT NECESSARY 758.40
1|FRONT BONNET BENT 889.40 889 40
1|FRONT BONNET RUBBER SEAL NOT NECESSARY BB.30
1|FRONT BONNET WEATHER STRIP NOT NECESSARY 10150 -
2|FRONT BONNET HINGE LH / RH @%138.80 BENT 278.680 279.80
2|FRONT BONNET DAMPER LH / RH {@5226.70 NOT NECESSARY 45340 -
1|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT DEFORMED 24850 24850
1|FRONT BONNET MECHANISM LOCK BENT 316.50 316.50
1|FRONT BONNET CABLE NOT NECESSARY 109.70 -
2|FRONT BONNET RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LH /RH NECESSARY 78.20 78.20
@$39 60
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED 289.40 288.40
1|FRONT GRILLE LOGO EMBLEM NECESSARY 8210 B2.10

Report Ref No. CS/INC18006301/T1qd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industria! Park, Singapore 408633
TEL 6258 3581 FAX: 6255 4315
Reg. No: 108607188R GST Reg. No. 16-3607108-R

aty ~ Description of Parts _ conditon |

1|FRONT GRILLE LOGO EMBLEM BASE CRACKED
2|FRONT HEADLAMP LH / RH @5701.40 CRACKED
2|FRONT HEADLAMP TOP PANEL LH/ RH @%181.20 BENT
1IFRONT BUMPER DEFORMED
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTER GRILLE NOT NECESSARY
2|FRONT BUMPER CHROME MOULDING LH/RH @5111.60 |NMOT NECESSARY
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP LH / RH @%240 40 NOT NECESSARY
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH LH f RH @55050 NOT NECESSARY
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH/ RH @397 40 NECESSARY 184 BO 194 BD
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE DEFORMED 109.40 100.40
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 290 40 29040
2|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH/RH  |NOT NECESSARY 27520

@$137 60
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER NOT NECESSARY B81.40 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER LIP DEFORMED 1,356 80 500.00
2|FRONT FENDER LH / RH {@5656.80 TO REPAIR SEE 1.313.680

LABOUR

2|FRONT FENDER TOP GARNISH LH / RH @8126 80 NOT NECESSARY 25360
2|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH/ RH @3%197 40 NOT MECESSARY 3584 80
2|FROMNT FENDER VVWT-l EMBLEM LH/RH @376.30 NECESSARY 152 60 152.60
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BENT 810.40 810.40
1|FRONT BRACE PANEL BENT 24650 246 50
1|AIRCON CONDENSER BENT 950.40 750.00
2|AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE LH/RH @I'ISEW DEFORMED 27180 271.80
1|AIRCON FAN MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 33580
1|AIRCON FAN ELADE NOT NECESSARY 115 80
1|RADIATOR BENT 1.050 40 850.00
1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING CRACKED 250 10 250 10
1|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 33540
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE NOT NECESSARY 115 80
2|HORN @s$103 40 DENTED 206 80 20680

LESS 25% DISCOUNT 894223 375733

268, B26.87 11.27T1.87

Report Ref No. CS/INC18006301/T1qd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Uibi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408633
TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 100607 188R GST Rag No. 16-860T7188-R Page No. 4 of 6
of Parts [ Estimate By | Our ]
. ([
1|SET REAR BOOT LID OUTER GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 =
2|SET REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR LAMP CLIPS LH/RH  |NOT NECESSARY &0.00 -
@530.00 (SN}
1 ;SSEJ} REAR BOOT LID INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM CLIPS |[NOT NECESSARY £0.00 -
1|SET REAR BOOT LID 3D ALOY WORDING NUMBER NOT NECESSARY 120.00
PLATE WITH CASING (SN)
2|SET REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS LH/ RH [@5%30.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00
2|REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL SEALANT LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 80.00
@$40.00 (SN)
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) NOT WORKING 280.00 200.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 3000
2|SET REAR BUMPER INNER SIDE SHIELD CLIPS LH/RH |NOT NECESSARY 40.00
@520.00 (SN)
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY BO.OO 40.00
1|SET REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN} |[NECESSARY 4000 10.00
2|REAR FENDER SEALANT LH/ RH @5100.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 200.00
2|REAR FENDER INSULATOR MAT LH / RH @3180.00 (SN) |NOT MECESSARY 360.00
2|SET REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 120.00
LH !/ RH @580.00 (SN)
1|S5ET REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT WITH PRIMER (SN) |NOT NECESSARY 100.00
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00
2 .:EEPN#;RE TYRE SIDE PANEL SEALANT LH/ RH @530.00 NOT NECESSARY 60.00
1|REAR EXHAUST GASKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 25.00
1|SET FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY &0.00 20.00
1|SET FRONT GRILLE CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY 4000 10.00
2|SET FRONT HEADLAMP CLIP LH/ RH @%$20.00 (SN NECESSARY 4000 20.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER 3D ALOY WORDING NUMBER MISSING 120.00 80.00
PLATE WITH CASING (SN)
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (5N) NECESSARY 50.00 3000
1|SET FRONT BUMPER LOWER UNDER COVER CLIPS (SN) |[NOT NECESSARY 4000
1|FRONT BUMPER RUBBER LOWER LIP (SN) DEFORMED 335.00 335.00
2|SET FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 100.00
(@5$50.00 (SN)
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! | Description of Parts
SET FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN} |[NOT NECESSARY 4000
SET AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE CLIPS LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 40.00
{E320.00 (SN)

1|RADIATOR COOLANT (SN) NECESSARY BO.0O BD.00

2.850.00 83500

LABOUR
DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL BEATING ALL 2.400.00 1,.000.00
THE ACCIDENT PORTION. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF REAR BOOT LID SPOILER. REAR BOOT LID OUTER
GARMNISH, REAR BOOT LID HINGE LH / RH, REAR
TAILLAMP INNER PANEL LH / RH, REAR FENDER LH/ RH,
SPARE TYRE PANEL, SPARE TYRE SIDE PANEL LH/ RH
AND FRONT FENDER LH/ RH.
TO SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION & 1,800.00 1.200.00
POLISHING AFFECTED AREA.
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE 200.00 40.00
TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK 80.00 30.00
TO CALIBRATE CHASSIS & CAR BODY BACK TO NOT NECESSARY 24000
MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION.
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL REAR PETROL TANK FOR |NOT NECESSARY 250.00
FACILITATE REPAIR
TO DISMANTLE & AREINSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN NOT NECESSARY 150.00
PERFORM WITH WATER LEAK TEST.
TO PERFORM TRANSFER REAR BOOT LID MECHANISM 150,00 &0.00
& REALIGN BACK TO MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR BUMPER REVERSE 80.00 30.00
SENSOR WITH DISTANCE SETTING
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR EXHALUST SILENCER |NOT NECESSARY 180.00
BOX WITH REALIGN EXHAUST MID PIPE & RUBBER
MOUNTING.
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL INTERIOR CARPET WITH 280.00 £0.00
OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS COMPONENT TO
FACILITATE REPAIR
TO PERFORM CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST OF B80.00 20.00
ACCIDENT PORTION,
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL BEATING ALL 1,600.00 B00.00
THE ACCIDENT PORTION
SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION & 1,400.00 800.00
POLISHING AFFECTED AREA.
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE 140.00 30.00

Report Ref No. CS/INC19006301/T1qd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 4085833
TEL 6258 3581 FAX G258 4218

Reg. No: 180607198R GST Reg. No. 16-8807T158-R Page No. 6ol 6
: ; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
! on of Parts Condition
Qy [N P stips Wnrhhnp (s)
TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK B0.00 30.00
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL AIRCON CONDENSOR 120.00 120.00
WITH REFILL AIRCON GAS. }
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL RADIATOR WITH REFILL 120.00
RADIATOR COOLANT & HIGH PRESSURE TEST. )
8.350.00 4 320.00
GRAND TOTAL 39,026.67 16,426.97
COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 10,000.00
(TOITS Phsmesnmrr CONDITION) (CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No. CS/INC180068301/T1qd3e2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LALU CPT[RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MEA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: - This Report i mage salsly for the use and benefit of the Cllent named o the frenl page of his Repoan.




